GeoStrategles Inc.

FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

DATE-__.___ai"L Iﬂ:f___
IGSI #_

TO Scon gm’-{ FAX:
COMPANY,__dubeDd,  (oust

RE,  ChalVionST Yool UST  ARAntaamend”

FROM:___ e \asral

PHONE: 15101 551-8777 Ext._ 2\9
FAXe  1510] 551-7888

_%é pages including cover.

If there are any problems with this transmlsslon,
please call [510] 551-8777

COMMENTS: . Rrage \eT M DR
MEET'S o ol ReRIOML
Hardcopy will foliow.

& T



CGeoStrategies Inc.

August 2, 1994

Mr. Peter C. Kinnay
Environmental Project Manager
County of Alameda

General Services Agency
4400 MacArthur Boulevard
Oakland, California 84619

Reference: Concrete Mix Design for Abandonment of UST No. 1
Fairmont Hospital
San Leandro, California

Mr. Kinney:

We ars pleased to respond to your request for a copy of the proposed concrets
mix design (Mix number 3733) prepared by RMC Lonestar. This concrete mixture
was dsrived from the mixture given to GeoStrategies by Mr. Jim Ferdinand of
Alameda County Fire Department. The referenced mix design is from the Los
Angeles Fire Department list of approvad concrate mixtures used to abandon
underground atmospheric tanks. '

For future reference and consideration, this proposed mix design is incapable of
being transferred by a concrete pump (thig usually requires & minimum of a four
sack mixture). Since we have direct access to the thirty inch manway the
proposed mix desigh will work for this application.
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Mr. Pater C. Kinney
Environmental Project Manager
pagse 2 '

if the county has any future UST’s to be abandoned in place, it would bs
recommended that, first determine what size and type of access you have to the
tank, and second contact a local concrete manufacture to prepars an appropriate
mix design. Other options include light weight or csllular concrete, which can be
pumped through a one ingh line.

If you have any questions or comments, please call.

Sincersly,

Scott A. Listar
Project Manager

cc: Chief Ferdinend, Alameda County Fire Department
Mr. Scott Seery, Alameda County Health Agency

GeoStrategies Inc.
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TECHNICAL SERVICES {810 B68-2780 F»c (!m) esrte-e

R
Group 232 [ Mix Number 3733 | 39?85}’1584 28443

1.0 C+F WR A[(FILL UNIT) 11010007
GETTLER - RYAN UNDERGROUND TANKS
ATIN:  SCOTT LISTAR FAIRMONT HOSPITAL

ALAMDEA COUNTY
MATERIALS DESCRIPTION

CEMENT TYPE I1 ASTM €-150
PQZZ INI‘ERNATIESNATML gL%'ASH ASTM C-618 CLASS F

CONC
LITH 322N ASTM C-494 IYSTpﬁ
260

T s

PCZZ
MASTER BUILDERS MICRD AIR

This mix will produce concrete .
meeting the design criteria when

produced, sampled and tested Cementitious Material 1.00 sk.
l} gcaccordanc with ASTM C-94 and ggxmum Size Aggregate SAND 1n

MIX will be adjusted as required Wgﬂ ratio 2.76
tﬁeusc Section 2604 to mamtain Entrained Air Sece Note. X

noted strangth '!eve ‘

[Cose | waterlar  Sotid Volume SSD (uentity |
1002 CEMENT TYPE 11 0.24 ¢cf 47 bs
9001 POZZ NTERNATIONAL FLYASH 0.33 cf 47 1bs
2101  CONCRETE 12.14 cf 2000 1bs
9045 POZZOLITH 322N 0.00 cf 12 o2 .
8049  MASTER BUILDERS MICRO AIR N 16 oz

Alr (1200 2.20 ¢f 1
Water[(31.2 Qal.) 4.16 cf 260 1b
Tatals, . . . . .. e e e e 18.17 cf . . .2354 1bs
Uses: UNDERGR OUND TANK FILL
Note- UNIT MIX - FORMULA GIVEN TO LAB TOQ: FOLLOW FOR DESIGN.

AIR APPROXIMATELY 1
N%?S:Mg[iEASE CHECK WITH YCUR PUMPER REGARDING THE PUMPABILITY OF

Additions




* %.p.E. BUOILLETIN
No. 3" C1-28-77

108 ANGELES FIRE DEPARTISENT LIST OF APPROVED
MIXTURES USED TO ABNLDON UNDERGROUND ATMOSPHERIC TANKS
| B . .-‘ o ‘ !' . ‘
BASED €N _SAND WEIGHT' } BASZD ON SaND VOLUME

12 oz, &f water wetting agsnt* . ' 18 oz, of water wetting ‘agent*
16 oz. of sir=eatraining agant** ' 24 oz. of air-entraining agent**
84 lbs. of Portlanc Cemant 1.5 sacks of Pertland Cement
31.2 gals. of water { 47 gals. of watex

1 ¢on of sand . . 1 cu. yazd of sand

METHOD OF MIXING:

T+ {5 racommenced that drum revelutions of 6-10 RPM ba used afiar
t4e aiz-entraining =cent. is addad. Approxinately 60 revolutions
i5 requirad zc praFerly loosen tha matarsial., Pegicdic d=um
ravarsgl to aid Zlow of matscial may be necessary,

This iaqui:us vse of & wetiing acent in order to achisve a mixturs,
as dry as possible, which will still flow.}

Tha Fire Depavyitment will greatly.épp:eciata your cocperation in
fusnishing this infermaticn o all parties concexned.  FoT additicnal
informasicn, please 'call oux Tnginearing Unit, telephone: 485-3377.

'-'W!R.ﬁ.k. (W, R. Grace Co.)
= pPozzolith 300-X {(Master Builders)

¢ DAREX - (W. R.' Grace Co.)
%  MB=-YVR (Magtsr Buildaxs) °



